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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Mathes, Eva, EMNRD
Cc: Monte Bell; Pettigrew, Randy
Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RF-154 - Longfellow Energy Impound 24 Recycling Containment

Importance: High

Thank you Ms. Venegas, 
 
I appreciate your assistance and prompt reply. I’ve spoken with Longfellow Energy and confirmed that they intend to fill 
the pond with fresh water to capacity with the required 3’ of freeboard. Based on a field survey, the storage volume is 
approximately 982,352 BBL. 
 
Please consider this email as formal notice for the 2RF-154 Admin Order mentioned in your message below and let me 
know if there are any further questions. 
 
Thanks again! 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:15 AM 
To: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>; Mathes, Eva, EMNRD <Eva.Mathes@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: 2RF-154 - Longfellow Energy Impound 24 Recycling Containment 
 
Good morning Mr. Roybal, 
There shouldn't be any problem with putting fresh water in it. Please send an email with your request for the 2RF-
154 Admin Order file and give an estimated volume.  
I will ask Eva Mathes  about the current status of the bond and I will let you know. You can also contact Ms. Mathes 
at Eva.Mathes@state.nm.us. I have copied Ms. Mathes in this email. 
Thank you, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  

 
 
 
 

From: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>  
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 12:00 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
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Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RF-154 - Longfellow Energy Impound 24 Recycling Containment 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Victoria, 
 
I wanted to circle back with you on this and let you know that the owner found a contractor who could install the fence 
per our original C-147 request. This we will not need to modify our previous request. 
 
I did have two additional questions for this project: 
 

1) Construction is nearly completed on one of the two ponds at this point in time and will be complete within a 
week. Can fresh water be stored in the completed pond as soon as the work is done? Work on the second pond 
will be nearly complete but not finished at that time. Do we need to submit any formal notice for this? 

2) Also,  Would you happen to know the status of the bond that was submitted for this project? I understand it was 
sent to Eva Mathis (I may have the name spelled incorrectly). The owner told me it was submitted a few weeks 
ago and they have not had a response on it. 

 
Again I appreciate your help and assistance on this matter. 
 
 
 
  

 

David Roybal, PE 
Engineering Manager
 

100 E. Navajo Drive, Suite 100, Hobbs, NM 88240 
www.pettigrew.us 
Office 575 393 9827 
Direct 575 425 0971 
Fax 575 393 1543 
 

        

  

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message and any attachments. Thank you. 

Pettigrew & Associates P.A.     Engineering | Surveying | Construction Services 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 9:00 AM 
To: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us> 
Subject: 2RF-154 - Longfellow Energy Impound 24 Recycling Containment 
 
2RF-154 - Longfellow Energy Impound 24 Recycling Containment 
 
Good morning Mr. Roybal, 
Sorry I missed your call. If you are going to use another type of fence material, you have two options: 
 

 To use “a four-foot fence that has at least our strands of barbed wire evenly spaced in the interval between one 
foot and four feet above ground level” 19.15.34.12D. (2) please submit form C-147 with the “Modification” box 
checked and a cover letter explaining the reason for the requested modification (this is not a variance). 

 For the use of a fence different than that described in 19.15.34.12D.(2), that’s a variance of the rule. Please 
submit form C-147 with the “Modification” box checked and a cover letter that includes: 

 a statement explaining the need for the variances, 
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 a written demonstration that the variance will provide equal or better protection of freshwater, 
public health and the environment 

 If possible, a drawing or a schematic of the proposed fence. 
 
Please submit the modification through OCD.online as soon as possible. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  
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